
 
 
  Bridgeport Energy LLC                                                                                       10 Atlantic Street  

Bridgeport, CT 06604                                              
(203) 332-8699 

September 5, 2019 
 
Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
10  Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
RE: EM-EMERA-015-180416e – Notice of Completion of Construction  of Modification to Existing 
Energy Facility 
 
Dear Ms. Bachman,  
 
In accordance with Condition No. 3 of the letter of the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) dated May 7, 
2018, Bridgeport Energy LLC notifies the Council that it has completed construction  of the modification 
to the existing Bridgeport energy facility.  This modification, which involves the installation of a fuel gas 
compressor, is pursuant to Section 16-50j-57 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies.  
 
If you have any questions, please call my office at 203-332-8699. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
 
Lewis McLaughlin 
Plant Engineer  
 


